From: Jo Ellen Barnes joellen.barnes@bakersfieldcollege.edu
Subject: Budget Open Forum - Is One Week Away
Date: April 19, 2022 at 9:27 AM
To: bc_budget bc_budget@listserv.bakersfieldcollege.edu, bc_admcounc bc_admcounc@Iistserv.bakersfieldcollege.edu, BC Faculty
bc_faculty@bakersfieldcollege.edu, bc_classified bc_classified @listserv.bakersfieldcollege.edu, bc_sga
bc_sga@listserv.bakersfieldcollege.edu

Good morning,

Please join us at the semi-annual Budget Open Forum where you can learn what is happening at
our college by registering for this important webinar.

Please register using this link:
https://cccconfer.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_XkO4wDeiQ56h2upLLE2vTw

This webinar is coming up fast — only one week left to register so you can join us on Monday, April
25,2022 at 3:00 p.m.

| will see you there!

Jo tlen Bawrnes

Administrative Assistant

Vice President Finance and Administrative Services
661-395-4203 office

661-805-0408 cell

Finance and Administrative Services

Bakersfield College

From: Jo Ellen Barnes

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 3:40 PM

To: bc_budget <bc_budget@listserv.bakersfieldcollege.edu>; bc_admcounc
<bc_admcounc@listserv.bakersfieldcollege.edu>; bc_faculty

<bc faculty@listserv.bakersfieldcollege.edu>; bc_classified
<bc_classified@listserv.bakersfieldcollege.edu>; bc_sga <bc_sga@listserv.bakersfieldcollege.edu>
Subject: Budget Open Forum - Time to register for this event

Hello,

Bakersfield College’s Budget Open Forum semi-annual meeting is coming Monday April 25, 2022
at 3:00 and this spring we will make this presentation using a virtual platform. Please register
using the link provided in this email so you will be able to attend this important event via a Zoom
webinar.

Please register now!
https://cccconfer.zoom.us/webinar/register/WWN_XkO4wDeiQ56h2upLLE2vTw

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the
webinar.
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| look forward to seeing your at our spring Budget Open Forum,

Jo Elenw Bawrnes
Administrative Assistant

Vice President Finance and Administrative Services
661-395-4203 office

661-805-0408 cell

Finance and Administrative Services

Bakersfield College
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